

Japan Charged-Particle Nuclear Reaction Data Group

Division of Physics, Graduate School of Science
Hokkaido University
060-0810 Sapporo, JAPAN

E-mail: nrdf@jcprg.org
Internet: <http://www.jcprg.org/>

Telephone +81(JPN)-11-706-2684
Facsimile +81(JPN)-11-706-4850

Memo CP-E/062

Date: December 15, 2004
To: Distribution
From: OTSUKA Naohiko and OHNISHI Akira
Subject: Effective mass squared and correlation
Reference: CP-D/415

Concerning Conclusion 31 of 2004 NRDC meeting (CP-D/415)

Quantity EMC is obsoleted and the one existing entry will be deleted. (JCPRG may come up with a new proposal later, they have many similar new data not yet compiled):

We would like to propose other codes when we will compile this quantity in future, because it is better to replace “effective mass squared” and “effective mass correlation” by “invariant mass squared” and “invariant mass distribution” respectively from the view of terminology in nuclear physics. Therefore we propose the deletion of “EMC” as well as “MCO”. We can also throw the following codes (All codes except EMS1 and EMS-SEC have not been used yet, probably):

Dictionary 2 (Information identifiers):

EMS-SEC

Dictionary 24 (Data headings):

EMS, EMS1, EMS1-MAX, EMS1-MIN, EMS2, EMS2-MAX, EMS2-MIN, EMS3, EMS4, EMS5

Dictionary 32 (Parameters):

EMC

Dictionary 36 (Quantities):

EMC

Daniel Dictionary 13 (Reaction types):

MC

Daniel Dictionary 45 (New CINDA codes):

EMC

Distribution:

S. Babykina, CAJaD	J.H. Chang, KAERI	M. Chiba, JCPRG	F.E. Chukreev, CAJaD
S. Dunaeva, NDS	Z.G. Ge, CNDC	O. Gritzay, KINR	A. Hasegawa, JAERI
H. Henriksson, NEA-DB	A. Kaltchenko, KINR	K. Katō, JCPRG	M. Kellet, NEA-DB
M. Lammer, NDS	S. Maev, CJD	V.N. Manokhin, CJD	V. McLane, NNDC
M. Mikhaylyukova, CJD	C. Nordborg, NEA-DB	P. Obložinský, NNDC	A. Ohnishi, JCPRG
O. Schwerer, NDS	S. Tákacs, ATOMKI	S. Taova, VNIIEF	T. Tárkányi, ATOMKI
V. Varlamov, CDFE	M. Vlasov, KINR	M. Wirtz, NDS	H.W. Yu, CNDC
V. Zerkín, NDS	Y.X. Zhuang, CNDC	EXFOR, NEA-DB	JCPRG Distribution
J. Katakura, JAERI	A. Blokhin, CJD	D. Rochman, NNDC	